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OFFICE OF THE CLERK 

February 15, 2023 

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

Re: Theresa Eagleson, Director, Illinois Department of 
Healthcare and Family Services v. Saint Anthony 
Hospital, et al. 
No. 22-534 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I am counsel of record for Respondent Saint Anthony Hospital in the 
above-captioned matter. Petitioner filed a petition for a writ of certiorari on 
December 7, 2022. A response is currently due March 2, 2023. 

Pursuant to Rule 30.4, Respondent respectfully requests a 30-day 
extension of time to and including April 3, 2023 (30 days is April 1, 2023, a 
Saturday), within which to file a response. This is Respondent's first extension 
request. 

This extension is necessary due to Respondent's counsels' other 
professional obligations, including ongoing settlement conference proceedings 
in this case before Magistrate Judge Sunil R. Harjani of the United States 
District Court for the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division. 

Counsel for Petitioner and the Managed Care Organizations have 
informed me that Petitioner and the Managed Care Organizations have no 
objection to this request. 

This request is being submitted only in paper form as I am not currently 
a member of the Bar of this Court. I acknowledge that the brief in opposition 
to the petition for a writ of certiorari must be filed by a Bar member. 

  

RECEIVED 

FEB 1 7 2023 
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Respectfully Submitted, 

/s/ Michael L. Shakman 
Michael L. Shakman 
Counsel of Record 

cc: See enclosed certificate of service. 


